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TO: THOMAS J. SULLIVAN, DETECTIVE LIEUTENANT
MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE

FROM: JEFFREY SAUNDERS, TROOPER
MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE

SUBJECT: INTERVIEW OF , RE; MALDEN POLICE SHOOTING

1. On Friday March 23rd, 2012 at approximately 2353 hours during the course of the 
investigation into the Malden police shooting at 500 Broadway I was approached by an 
individual who identified himself to me as;

 DOB 1953
500 Broadway , Malden, MA

 stated he was in his apartment, which is on the first floor, when he heard what he believed 
to be gunshots outside his apartment. ’s first floor apartment is in the front of 500 
Broadway facing Broadway.  stated when he looked out his front window he observed 
somebody get into a car and then observed what he believed to be three plainclothes police 
officers run up to the car. He observed the car move forward but did not see anything more after 
that. At this point  decided to get his camera and took pictures of the scene on Broadway 
of the suspect car and police officers around it.  could not be more specific on descriptions 
of clothing or vehicles.

2. Fowle offered to provide me a copy on disk of the pictures he took that day. I 
took possession of the disc, documented it and included it in the case file.

Jfespectfullv submitted, > 
'Mfo(^S%ffre/Afsaunders #2924

Massachusetts State Police
MiddlesosEU6tw®teAtt®Tn®ytoOflice

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES 
S FATE POLICE DETECTIVE UNIT - MIDDLESEX

CASE« ,

Supervisor Dste 


